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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to richard.angbs

within 48 hours.

Sheau Wei <surveyadmind@fta.com.sg>

Monday, April 09, 2018 4:29 PM

'claims@ajaxinspection.com’; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; Chow CP;
bokhari@jpknights.com; 'admin’ (admin@Ibs-auto.com); LKK Valuation; Cynthia Ong;

Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

collin.wong@a-pac.sg

ANG Yvonne: ‘winnie.ho'; ‘Kitty Teo Poh Guek'; KHONG Lynn; birdie; jas.tan@axa.com.sg;
richard.angbs@axa.com.sg; Wendy Tan; Betty Chew

[MV] Check Market Value (MV) - S8MOOCHP / SKU 4477R / DOA :30/03/2018

COE REBATE - SKU 4477R pdf

Thank you & warm regards

Sheau Wei

FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
No. 33 Ubi Ave 3, #02-15 Vertex, Singapore 408868
Tel : (65) 6509 1788 * Fax: (65) 6509 6221
Email: motorsurvey@fta.com.sq

Website: www.fta.com.sg
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Please consider the environment before printing this email

Notice : This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended
solely for the identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us
immediately and delete this message from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise

disclose its contents to any person.

axa.com.sqg and cc to all OD case handler



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:
intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information cantained herein is correct as at 0% Apr 2018

Singapore NRIC
4847F

SKU4477R

No

09 Apr 2018

NISSAN

SYLPHY 1.6 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 4DR
Grey

2015

HR16971711B
MNTBBAB17Z0024309
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$16,439.00

28 Jul 2015

28 Jul 2015

0

$16,439.00

Yes
27 Jul 2025
$12,329.00

27 Jul 2025

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$58,700.00

$42,841.00

$55,170.00
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Post an Advertisement Citroen Grand Picasso 1.6A Panoramic Roof On Sale! =
Sell It yourself! Advertise it at just ""!__ &i g ;5 In House Finance Available! Very =
$58 until it's SOLD! 5. N el Mantained, Lowest Depre ]
MPV, RT Till Oct. = |
Speedo Motoring  StarAd |
Post an Ad Advertiser Login ~ Ways of Selling . e £ B |
[Browse by Category V] « Back (12) Next » [Sort by Date Posted ] [20 results/page_~]
24 vehicles Sylphy 1.6A Advanced Search N
Make Madel Price Depreciation ~ Reg Date . Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Sylphy 1.6A Any Any 2015 Any Any Any Available
Nissan Sylphy 1.6A $72,800 $8,610 /yr 08-Oct-2015 1,598 cc 34,669 km Sedan Available

Price Reduced! 1 Owner! Fully Maintained By Tan Chong Motors! Low Mileage Of Less Than 10000 Km Traveled Yearly! High Trade In And In House
Financing Available! View Today!

Posted: 09-Apr-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A $70,800 $8,470 /yr 28-Aug-2015 1,598 cc 54,339 km Sedan Available
Graded A by STH

1 Year Free Warranty! $9K Down Payment! STA Certified Accident Free Quality Pre Owned With Low Mileage And Agent Service History For Peace Of
Mind. 100% Loan Approval With Our Flexible In House Financ...

Cosmo Automobiles

Posted: 08-Apr-2018 Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A $68,800 $9,200 fyr 07-Mar-2015 1,598 cc 60,600 km Sedan Available

1 Owner! Car Like New Both Inside Out! New Car Smell Still Intact! Most Spacious And Comfortable Cabin In It's Class! Fully Serviced And Maintained
By Tan Chong! 5 Years Warranty Till Mar 2020! Buy Wi...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 08-Apr-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A $72,339 $8,440 fyr 12-Nov-2015 1,598 cc 29,000 km Sedan Available
Very Well Maintain By Owner. Still Under Agent Warranty. Genuine Low Mileage.Probably The Most Under Appreciated And Best Value For Money, o=
Made In Japan Family Sedan. Sturdy Car Body For Safety, Bette... [ prerouiaio

Posted: 07-Apr-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership Buying a pre-owned car, but

Unsure of its Condition?

Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle Get, STA Car Evaluation
Nissan Sylphy 1.6A Premium $69,800 $8,920 yr 23-Jun-2015 1,598 cc 50,000 km Sedan Available

$0 Drive Away. Inclusive Insurance! Only 1 Qwner, Fully Service By Agent, Accident Free. Keyless Entry. Push Start And Stop Button. Very Well
Maintained. Mint Condition. Price Negotiable. High And Fle...

Posted: 07-Apr-2018  Tags:

2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A $67,800 $9,150 fyr 09-Feb-2015 1,598 cc - Sedan Available

1 Owner, Agent Maintained, Agent Warranty. Spacious And Luxury Sedan Car! With Service Record. Good Condition! View To Believe! Low Down
Payment Available! Trade-In And Scrap Car All Are Welcome! Call...

Posted: 05-Apr-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A $74,800 $8,740 Jyr 20-Nov-2015 1,598 cc 41,000 km Sedan Available

Warranty Of 5 Years With Tan Chong, Significantly Popular And Reliable Family Sedan. Want To Know More, Please Text Or Call Sales Mabile Line.
Trade In, Loan Quantum Can Be Discussed.

Henly Enterprises Co
Posted: 02-Apr- 2018 Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A $67,800 $8,890 /yr 23-Apr-2015 1,598 cc 24,400 km Sedan Available

Price Negatiable, One Owner, A Non-Smoker Owner, Accident Free, Like Brand New! Seldom Drive, Drive Only During Weekends, Fully Serviced And [oinecr ownen
Maintained By Agent, No Repair Needed, Very Low Mileage. So...

Compare



Compare

Posted: 02-Apr-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Syiphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A Premium $70,800 $8,400 /yr 19-5ep-2015 1,598 cc 60,000 km Sedan

Low Driveaway Available. Regular Servicing At Agent Day One Still Now. Brand New Look. Interior As Good As Brand New Car. Come With DVD Player,
GPS System And Reverse Camera Etc, Lot Of Accessories To...

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading

Posted: 01-Apr-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A Signature $69,800 $9,430 fyr 12-Feb-2015 1,598 cc 63,700 km Sedan
Series

Nissan Sylphy Signature Series Fully Service By Agent. Still Under Agent ( Tan Chong Motor ) § Year Warranty. Very Well Maintained, Mint Condition.,
Popular Fuel Economy Unit, Classy Sedan Car, Price ...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 31-Mar-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Going Once, Going Twice, Sold

Let over 500 dealers bid for your car on Quotz, Transaction will only happen if the price is right. If we fail to get you the highest price for your car, we
give you $100 cash!. No abligations to accept the offer.

Find out more!

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A Premium $73,800 $8,590 Jyr 27-Nov-2015 1,598 cc 36,975 km Sedan

Road Tax Renewed Till Nov 18! Fully Serviced At Tan Chong Motors With Proof, Last On Oct 17. Unbelievable Low Mileage Done 36975km. Totally Like
Brand New. 1 Lady Owner. 100% Accident Free. Call Now!

Lake View Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 30-Mar-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A Premium  $72,800 $8,620 fyr 05-Oct-2015 1,598 cc 33,339 km Sedan
Graded A by ST&

Agent Warranty! $8K Down Payment! STA Certified Accident Free Quality Pre Owned With Low Mileage And Agent Service History For Peace Of Mind.
100% Loan Approval With Qur Flexible In House Financing Op...

Cosmo Automobiles
Posted: 30-Mar-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Syiphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A $73,800 $8,730 fyr 13-Oct-2015 1,598 cc 47,017 km Sedan

Lowest Depreciation In The Market! 1 Owner, Excellent Maintained, Agent Unit, Still Under Warranty Till 2020, High COE Value At $55399. Flexible
Loan At Low Interest Rate Available, Trade In Welcome, ...

Fosted: 29-Mar-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Syiphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A $70,888 $9,420 Jyr 31-Mar-2015 1,598 cc 45,608 km Sedan

Loan Up To 90% At 2.98% Interest Rate, 5 Years Warranty By Tan Chong (Agent), 1 Owner, Mid Size Sedan Price With Luxury Feel, Book Your
Appointment Friendly Sales Staff Before The Car Gone!

Posted: 29-Mar-2018 Tags: 2015 Nissan Syiphy, Nissan Sviphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A Signature $61,800 $7,010 fyr 30-Nov-2015 1,598 cc 13,898 km Sedan
Series (OPC)

Warranty Till Nov 2018! With Option To Convert! A Special Edition Of Nissan's Popular Sylphy Sedan, The Signature Series Decked Out In A Whole
Host Of Accessories And Features. Just Like Brand New! A ...

Cars 88 Pte Ltd
Postedl: 29-Mar-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A $70,800 $8,440 fyr 07-Sep-2015 1,598 cc 40,332 km Sedan

Lowest Depreciation On The Market! Single Owner Unit And Serviced By Agent! Enjoy Comfort And A Quiet Drive With It's Spacious Cabin. Excellent
Fuel Efficiency! Call For A Viewing Appointment Now!

MayTair Motoring
Posted: 28-Mar-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A Premium $71,800 $8,550 fyr 16-Sep-2015 1,598 cc 39,000 km Sedan

Highly Reliable Japanese Family Sedan That Offer Great Cabin Space. Enjoy Great Savings, With Valid Agent Warranty Unit! Most Ideal Buy!
Maintained Meticulously By Lady Executive Owner, Low Mileage Do...

Posted: 24-Mar-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A Signature $68,800 $9,080 /yr 09-Apr-2015 1,598 cc & Sedan
Series
A Powerful And Sporty Sedan Built With Generous Yet Comfortable Interior, Moreover It Comes With Great Handling And Stability. Buy It From Us
With A Peace Of Mind, A Company Accredited With Outstandin...
Dickson Automabile

Poster!: 23-Mar-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available

LT

Available
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Available

Available

Available



Nissan Sylphy 1.6A $73,333 48,850 fyr 18-Aug-2015 1,598 cc 46,489 km Sedan Available

1 Owner! Mileage Only 46000Km! High Specs Unit, PARF $8K! Fully Agent Serviced! Original Paintwork And Accident Free! Exterior And Interior Of
Vehicle Beautifully Well Maintained By Ex Careful Qwner. ..

Posted: 16-Mar-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissag, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Nissan Sylphy 1.6A $72,800 $8,640 /yr 30-5ep-2015 1,588 cc 95,000 km Sedan Available

Excellent Condition, 1 Owner, Maintained By Tan Chong Motors Since Day One. Please Call For Viewing.

Posted: 12-Mar-2018  Tags: 2015 Nissan Sylphy, Nissan Sylphy, Nissan, Sylphy, Used Nissan

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Make Model . Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (12) Next » results/page

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find
buy used Sylphy 1.6A, Sylphy 1.6A Singapore, used Sylphy 1.6A Singapore, used Sylphy 1.6A, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Sylphy 1.6A Singapare, We have new car dealers
cemprising parallel impartars, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promations. Visit our partner sites for job openings
for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are balieved by sgCarMart.com Lo be reliable, but no assurance can

be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errars or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap ~ Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

Compare



